
       
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

 

 
 
 
 
 

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
 

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609 
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871 

www.oah.nc.gov 

Donald Robert van der Vaart, Director 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 

John C. Evans 
Senior Administrative Law Judge 

February 27, 2025 
 
Jennifer Everett, Department of Environmental Quality   
Sent via email only to: jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov 
 
Re:  Readoption deadline for 15A NCAC 01A and 01S: Department of Environmental Quality 
 
Dear Ms. Everett: 
 
Attached to this letter is a list of rules subject to readoption pursuant to the periodic review and expiration 
of existing rules as set forth in G.S. 150B-21.3A. After consultation with your agency, the Rules Review 
Commission established a readoption date for these rules at the February 27, 2025, Rules Review 
Commission meeting.   
 
Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A(d)(2), the rules listed in the attachment shall be readopted by the agency no 
later than August 1, 2026. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Seth Ascher 

 Seth Ascher  
 Commission Counsel 

  

http://www.oah.nc.gov/


RRC DETERMINATION: Necessary 
PERIODIC RULE REVIEW 

September 25, 2024 
APO Review: November 26, 2024 

Environmental Quality, Department of 
Total: 2 
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